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Addendum No. 1 
 

ITB No. 24-09 
POLYALUMINUM CHLORIDE 

 
August 30, 2024 

 
ITB #24-09 is hereby amended as follows:   
 
 

1. THIS ITB IS HEREBY EXTENDED TO THURSDAY, SEPTEMBER 26, 2024, AT 2:00 P.M. 
2. Below are questions received and corresponding answers: 

 
A. Question: To qualify our product, it looks like we need to visit site and jar test, then do a pilot 

trial.  How do we go about getting access? 
 

Answer: Call 770-278-7485 between 8:am and 3:pm to schedule a date. Jar test unit 
onsite. Ask for Tim Check 

 
B. Question: May I please get the last Polyaluminum Chloride bid tab, along with the current 

supplier and price? 
 

  Answer: Please see attached. Current Supplier – CedarChem, LLC. At $0.233 p/lb. 
 

C. Question: Can we please get the current pricing/suppliers? 
 

Answer: CedarChem, LLC at $0.233 p/lb. 
 

D. Question: Also, per pg. 11 under note #5, product to be Jar tested and Pilot tested. Can you please 
provide further information? 
1. Is the testing to be done prior to bid due date? 
2. Please provide contact information and address where testing should be done. 

 
Answer: Call 770-278-7485 between 8:am and 3:pm to schedule a date 
1. Yes, we must be sure product is compatible with our process. 
2.Rockdale Water Treatment Plant 3090 Gees Mill Rd. Conyers, GA. 30013 
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E. Question: Was 2021 the last time the county went out to bid? If the bid was renewed, please 
provide pricing for the renewal years as well. 

 
Answer: Yes. Price increased in 2022 from $0.176 p/lb to $0.233 p/lb. 
 

F. Question: Should we begin the process to get our company set up as a vendor now or after the 
awards are made? 

 
Answer: After award has been made. 
 

G. Question: We would like the tab sheet for each of these bids with most recent price. 
 

Answer: Bid Tabulation from previous bid attached. Please see Question C for recent 
pricing. 
 

H. Question: Who should we work through to jar test and trial any of the products? 
 

  Answer: Please see response to Question A. 
 

3. All other conditions remain in full force and effect.  
 

4. If a bid has been submitted and anything in this Addendum causes the bidder to change the item 
offered or to increase or decrease the bid price, the new price and/or changes will be inserted below: 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
 

5. All bidders under this Invitation to Bid are kindly requested to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum 
on page 11 of the Bid Package.  

 
Tina Malone      
Tina Malone, CPPB CPPO 
Procurement Manager  
Department of Finance, Purchasing Division 
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